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Kahler, Pam

From: Hurlburt1, Waylon

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2009 10.09 AM

To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Bill Draft Request

Attachments: AB-553fe.pdf; AB553-ASA1.pdf, AB-553.pdf
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w W

AB-553fe.pdf (221 AB553-ASA1.pdf AB-553.pdf (19 KB)
KB) (20 KB)

Pam,

Can | get a draft of 2005 AB 553 with the changes in ASA 1 to AB 5537
Thanks,

Waylon Hurlburt

Legislative Aide

Office of Representative John Nygren

89t Assembly District
(608)266-2343
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July 7, 2005 - Introduced by Representatives WIECKERT, MUSSER, VO0S, BIES, \\
SHILLING, PRIDEMORE. GUNDERSON, Davis, LOTHIAN, NAsS, ALBERS, HINES and
McCormick, cosponsored by Senator OLSEN. Referred to Committee on /

Insurance. e S e

1 AN ACT to amend601.423 (2), 601.423 (3) (a) (intro.) and 601.423 (3) (b) (intro.) P\YS

2 of the statutes; relating to: social and financial impact reports. }J’J"I

>

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Buréau

Current law requires that, if any bill contains a hedlth insurance mandate
affecting an insurance policy, plan, or contract, the Conuhissioner of Insurance must
submit to the presiding officer of the house in whiclr'the bill is introduced a report
on the social and financial impact of the mandate/®dut current law does not specify
a time by which the report must be submitted. This bill requires that the report be

Ve submitted if any amendment, as well as any bill, contains a health insurance (J_
1 A mandate/and Tequires that the CoOmmiSSIoner of INSUTANce SUbMit the 1epolt Derore
{N;ﬁ(‘ any vote is taken on the bill or amendment by any standing. commitiee or either
house of the legislatures

e eamerorsim]
“or further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows: (

e
S

of the statutes is amended to read: \\

)

SEcTION 1. 601.423 (

60»1"“’423\52) PREPARATION Q,E‘R’ET’GRT\I\he W{bﬂﬁt a report
Z‘i‘/ social a h

cial impact of any health insurance mandate, contained in any
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November 29, 2005 - Offered by Represenﬁatlve WIECKERT /
/ /
ji‘ fj’ 4
/
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reports.

op]e of m cans1n represe/nfél in senate and assembly, do

enact as foIIows

L/
SeEcTION 1. 13.0966 of the statutes is created to read:

13.0966 Review of bills or amendr;ents establishing health insurance
mandates. (1) DEFINITIONS. In this section:
(@) “Bill” includes an amendment.
(b) “Office” means the office of the commissioner of insurance.
(2) REPORT ON BILLS ESTABLISHING HEALTH INSURANCE MANDATES. (a) Any bill that
v’

requires a report by the office under s. 601.423 shall have that requirement noted on

its jacket when the jacket is prepared. When a bill that requires a report under s.
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2005 - 2006 Legislature -2 - PJK&JK:kjf&jld:rs
SECTION 1

v
601.423 is introduced, the legislative reference bureau shall submit a copy of the bill

to the office.

(b) Notwithstanding par. (a), the chairperson of a standing committee to which
the bill has been referred, the presiding officer of either house of the legislature, or
either cochairperson of the joint committee on finance may request a report on a bill
by the office under s. 601.423\’/and the office shall prepare the report or, if the office
decides not to prepare the report, a written statement that explains the reason for
not preparing the report.

v

(c) The report or written statement prepared under this section shall be printed
as an appendix to the bill and shall be distributed in the same manner as
amendments. The report or written statement shall be distributed before any vote
is taken on the bill by either house of the legislature if the bill is not referred to a
standing committee, or before any public hearing is held before any standing
committee or, if no public hearing is held, before any vote is taken by the committee.

SECTION 2. 601.423 (2) of the s‘?atutes is amended to read:

601.423 (2) PREPARATION OF REPORT. The commissioner shall submit a report
on the social and financial impact of any health insurance mandate, contained in any

bill or amendment affecting an insurance policy, plan, or contract, to the presiding

v
officer of that house of the legisiature in which the bill or amendment is introduced-

distributed-as-are-amendments as provided under s. 13.0966.

SEcTION 3. 601.423 (3) (a) (intro.s/of the statutes is amended to read:
601.423 (3) (@) Social impact factors. (intro.) Any report prepared under sub.

(2) shall assess to the extent possible all of the following social impact factors which



2005 - 2006 Legislature -3 - PIK& J%Rg?gflhﬁg

SECTION 3

that are relevant to the type of health insurance mandate created, expanded, or

v
continued by the bill or amendment:

V
SECTION 4. 601.423 (3) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

601.423 (3) (b) Financial impact factors. (intro.) Any report prepared under
sub. (2) shall assess to the extent possible all of the following financial impact factors
which that are relevant to the type of health insurance mandate created, expanded,

v
or continued by the bill or amendment:

(END)
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FROM THE PJK:......
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT A-PJK
Q
v . Current law provides that the presiding officer may require that the report

be printed and distributed as are amendments,
(END OF INSERT A-PJK)
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Dﬂ Insert A - JK
(s

The report is printed as an appendix to the bill or amendment and is distributed
to the members of the legislature before any public hearing on the bill or amendment
or before any vote is taken on the bill or amendment by either house of the legislature
or by a committee.
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Barman, Mike

From: Hurlburtt, Waylon

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 9:47 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-2607/1 Topic: Social and financial impact reports

Please Jacket LRB 09-2607/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



